Nimisha Jadhav

From: Shadab Sukri

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 2:19 PM
To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Shama Nair; Ajit Singh

Subject: FW: TFS, Delhi Airport Bill
Attachments: TFS, DELHI AIRPORT BILL.jpeg

Dear Nimisha,
Please process

Regards
Shadab Sukri

From: Shourya Gupta <shourya.gupta@burmanhospitality.com>

Sent: 15 April 2024 02:18 PM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Vishwanathan Narayanappa <vishwanathan.narayanappa@burmanhospitality.com>; Prashanth Pawar <prashanth.pawar@burmanhospitality.com>; Anagha Shirdade
<anagha.shirdade@burmanhospitality.com>; Suman Ranolia <suman.ranolia@burmanhospitality.com>

Subject: RE: TFS, Delhi Airport Bill

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Shadab,

Resending TFS, Delhi Invoice.

Best Regards,

Shourya Gupta | Manager — Design | Taco Bell



Burman S TACO
Hospitalityt<Zd BELL.

1° Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadurshah Zafar Marg, New Delhi — 110002

Mob : +91 8826773911 | Email : shourya.qupta@hurmanhospitality.com

Disclaimer- The information in this message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to
this message by anyone else other than the Addressee is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any disclosure, copying, extracting or
distribution of the message, or any action taken or omission made in reliance on it is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Please contact the sender immediately if
you have received this message in error and promptly destroy the original communication.

From: Shourya Gupta

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 4:13 PM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Vishwanathan Narayanappa <vishwanathan.narayanappa@burmanhospitality.com>; Prashanth Pawar <prashanth.pawar@burmanhospitality.com>; Anagha Shirdade
<anagha.shirdade@burmanhospitality.com>; Suman Ranolia <suman.ranolia@burmanhospitality.com>

Subject: TFS, Delhi Airport Bill

Dear Shadab,
Please find attached TFS, Delhi Airport Bill.
Best Regards,

Shourya Gupta | Manager — Design | Taco Bell

Burman S TACO
Hospitalityt<Zd BELL.

1* Floor, Express Building, 9-10, Bahadurshah Zafar Marg, New Delhi — 110002

Mob : +91 8826773911 | Email : shourya.qupta@hburmanhospitality.com




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



